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Subject: FW: Next Planning Meeting for Conference on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment
From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>

Date: 7/19/2017 1:55 PM

To: "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>

Hi Fred,
Can you meet at 4PM EDT tomorrow- July 20? This is the only time Jamie can meet to plan for this meeting?

Thanks in Advance,
Royden

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu) <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>; 'Eisemann, John D - APHIS'
<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; 'Stanley Burgiel' <stanley_burgiel@ios.doi.gov>; Gregg Howald
<Gregg.Howald@islandconservation.org>; 'Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP' <Jean-Paul_Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>; 'Reaser,
Jamie' <jamie_reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Next Planning Meeting for Conference on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Hi All,
| have set up a Doodle (link at the bottom). It is assessing every workday at 3PM or 4PM EDT between July 20 and July
28. If you are not inclined to go to the link, just send me what you have open on your calendar for those days/times

and | will note them directly.

https://doodle.com/poll/4yvaszrercafy7xn

Warm Regards,
Royden

From: Royden Saah

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Fred Gould (fred gould@ncsu.edu) <fred gould@ncsu.edu>; 'Eisemann, John D - APHIS'
<John.D.Eisemann@aphis.usda.gov>; Stanley Burgiel <stanley burgiel@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Gregg Howald <Gregg.Howald@islandconservation.org>; Chretien, JP EOP/OSTP <Jean-

Paul Chretien@ostp.eop.gov>; 'Reaser, Jamie' <jamie reaser@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meeting Notes from First Planning Meeting on Gene-Drives and Regulatory Environment

Hi All,

Here are the draft notes. Make sure | accurately recorded them. The only action items from the meeting fall to me
and Stas.

Warm Regards,
Royden

9/11/2017 10:58 AM



